



James Island Pride Minutes  
September 18, 2024  
6:32-6:59 pm

Attendees: Stan Kozokowski, Amy Ball, Henrietta Martin, Virginia Smith

- I. Minutes of previous meeting approved
  
- II. Committee reports
  - A. Helping Hands
    - 1. Helping Hands dates for 2024: Sept. 28, Oct. 19
      - a. 4 shrub rakes purchased
  
  - B. Adopt-A-Highway
    - 1. Upcoming AAH dates: **2024**: may do an event in November, will talk about at next meeting
      - a. There were 21 bags at the September 7th pick-up.
  
    - 2. Related activities
      - a) Washington Park Pick-Up Oct. 12 at 8:00 am.
      - b) Riverland Drive Association may be holding a pick-up. Henrietta will ask if they would like JI Pride to come help as guests.

III. Budget updates will take place next month

| Subcommittee  | Starting 7/1/24 | Recent expenditures | total |
|---------------|-----------------|---------------------|-------|
| Helping Hands | \$500           |                     |       |
| Litter pickup | \$3500          |                     |       |
| Total         | \$4025          |                     |       |

- IV. Old business
  - A. Hat and Pen purchase has not be made
  - B. Virginia may be able to put a practice rain garden in her yard. She will apply to see if she can get the grant.

V. New Business

- A. Do we want to organize a pick-up for the Connector Run? It is on October 26th.  
Virginia will reach out to DeAnn and Garrett for information
- B. Next meeting is scheduled for Oct. 16

Meeting adjourned at 6:59 PM